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The Carlton Law Firm, P.L.L.C.

4301 Westbank Drive, Suite B-130
Austin, Texas 78746

Phone: (512) 614-0901
Facsumile: (512) 900-2855
Katelyn A. Hammes
katelyn@carltonlawaustin com

December 3, 2020

VIA PUC INTERCHANGE

Public Utility Commission of Texas
1701 N. Congress Avenue

P.O. Box 13326

Austin, Texas 78711-3326

RE: PUC Docket No. 51224; Complaint of John Blalock Against Mercy Water
Supply Corporation; Public Utility Commission of Texas.

Dear Honorable Isaac Ta:

This correspondence is to notify all parties that Mercy Water Supply Corporation
has received Mr. Blalock’s specific objections that were filed within his answers on
November 30, 2020. As Mr. Blalock timely filed his objections, Mercy intends to amend
its Motion to Compel prior to December 7, 2020 and pursuant to Commission Rule
22.144(e).

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. If you have any questions or need
any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me or my Paralegal, Katy
Hennings.

Sincerely,

THE CARLTON LAW FIRM, P.L.L.C.

il
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Katelyn A. Hammes
Attorney for Mercy Water Supply
Corporation

cc:
Justin Adkins, Commission Staff
John Blalock, Complainant
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